6/9/22, 3:40 PM Mail - Lynn Todd - Outlook

RE: Cartooning Class Question

Lynn Todd <ltodd@Imt.org>
Mon 3/1/2021 3:29 PM

To: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>

Will do.

Lynn Todd, CPRP, CPO

Operations Manager

Parks and Recreation Department
Lower Makefield Township

1550 Oxford Valley Road

Yardley, PA 19067

Direct Dial: 267-274-1103

Follow our Township Social Media Sites:

Blin

Follow the Park and Recreation Facebook Page:

To request permits for pavilions and parks
To register for the pool, the Dog Park, programs and events

CLICK HERE
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Parks & Recreation

From: Joanne Morelli [mailto:jmorelli@middletownbucks.org]
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Lynn Todd <ltodd@Imt.org>

Subject: RE: Cartooning Class Question

OK. Can you shut your registration down. We have reached 20.

Thank you!

Joanne Morelli
Program Specialist

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADdIZGQ50TZILWQ20GUNDIMZC1iY 2E2LWUSZTk3NjMxYzZkMgAQABhtgpPu20k TgGUbDN5ByYp8%3D 1/9



6/9/22, 3:35 PM Mail - Lynn Todd - Outlook

RE: CREATIVE CARTOONING INFO

Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>
Thu 3/4/2021 2:07 PM

To: Lynn Todd <ltodd@Imt.org>

Thank you!

Joanne Morelli
Program Specialist

":.s.“' '“4;" Middletown Township
@ SE | 3 Municipal Way
: 3 3

"\rl\,;i‘;’;»; Langhorne, PA 19047

215.750.3840 www.middletownbucks.org

From: Lynn Todd <ltodd@Imt.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2021 2:07 PM

To: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>
Subject: RE: CREATIVE CARTOONING INFO

This is our list:

Bunin, Zachary
Bannon, Sophia
Chung, Isabella
Tustin, Ashley
Pollack, Ryder
Nigro, Al
Hoffman, Xavier
Steffen, Eli

Steffen, Reuben

(609) 784-3249
(215) 802-9465
(609) 977-5838
(215) 760-4205
(215) 272-7493
(215) 646-9658
(704) 996-8152
(215) 444-5710

(215) 444-5710

stephaniebunin@gmail.com

crakowll120@aol.com

shopgirl305@yahoo.com

leesh135@comcast.net

cpollack1018@comcast.net

jvnigro@verizon.net

David.Hoffman@baruch.cuny.edu

jaminandlauren@gmail.com

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

https:/foutlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADdIZGQ50TZILWQ20GUINDIMZC 1iY 2E2LWU SZTk3NjMxYzZkMgAQAIsKZEWeBkGEvsbIW5DvOjk%3D 1/3



6/9/22, 3:40 PM Mail - Lynn Todd - Qutlook

Middierown Township
3 Municipal Way
Langhorne, PA 19047

215.750.3840 wwwmiddletownbucks.org

From: Lynn Todd <[todd@Imt.org>

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 2:19 PM

To: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>
Subject: RE: Cartooning Class Question

Hi,
We are at 9 as of today.

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
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 2:18 PM

To: Lynn Todd <|todd@Imt.org>

Subject: RE: Cartooning Class Question

Hi Lynn! Can you give me your final total? David wants to cut it off at 20. We are near that if you still have 7
coming.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADdIZGQ50TZILWQ20GUtNDIMZC 1iY2E2LWUS5ZTk3NjMxYzZkMgAQABhtgpPu20k TgGUbDN5Byp8%3D 2/9



6/9/22, 3:40 PM Mail - Lynn Todd - Outlock

I never heard from the special need family nor did | have a name or contact info for them.

Joanne Morelli
Program Specialist

Middletown Township
3 Municipal Way
Langhorne, PA 19047

215.750.3840 www.middletownbucks.org

From: Lynn Todd <ltodd@Imt.org>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:55 PM

To: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>
Subject: RE: Cartooning Class Question

We were not contacted by anyone. Do you know who they are, | can get in touch with them.

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
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Lynn Todd <[todd@Imt.org>

Subject: RE: Cartooning Class Question

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADdIZGQ50TZiILWQ20GUtNDIMZC 1iY2E2LWUSZTk3NjMxYzZkMgAQABhtgpPu20k TgGUbDN5Byp8%3D 3/9



6/9/22, 3:40 PM Mail - Lynn Todd - Outlook

Did you have a special Needs Child Who is a bit older sign up? That is one of the ones that contacted David.

Joanne Morelli
Program Specialist
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215.750.3840 www.middletownbucks.org

From: Lynn Todd <[todd@Imt.org>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:47 PM

To: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>
Subject: RE: Cartooning Class Question

Hi, no problem.
We have 7 registered as of now. | sent out an email blast yesterday, hopefully we get some more registrants.

Lynn Todd, CPRP, CPO

Operations Manager

Parks and Recreation Department
Lower Makefield Township

1550 Oxford Valley Road

Yardley, PA 19067

Direct Dial: 267-274-1103

Follow our Township Social Media Sites:

"Fl &[in

Follow the Park and Recreation Facebook Page:

To request permits for pavilions and parks
To register for the pool, the Dog Park, programs and events

CLICK HERE

Parks & Recreation

From: Joanne Morelli [mailto:jmorelli@middietownbucks.org]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:43 PM

https://outlook.office 365.com/mail/id/AAQkADdIZGQ50TZILWQ20GUINDIMZC1iY2E2LWUSZTk3NjMxYzZkMgAQABhtgpPu20k TgGUbDN5Byp8%3D 4/9




6/9/22, 3:40 PM Mail - Lynn Todd - Outlook

To: Lynn Todd <ltodd@|mt.org>
Subject: RE: Cartooning Class Question

We have the cut off set as the day it starts March 6™, How many are you up to? We have had people inquire with
David directly that were from your township.

Sorry | didn’t answer sooner as | was out yesterday.

Joanne Morelli
Program Specialist

Fna, | Middietown Township
4| 3 Municipal Way
Langhorne, PA 19047

215.750.3840 wwwmiddletownbucks.org

From: Lynn Todd <|todd@Imt.org>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 10:19 AM

To: Patrick Graham <pgraham@middletownbucks.org>; Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>; Joanne Morelli
<jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>; 'mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us' <mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us>

Subject: Cartooning Class Question

Good Morning,
Does the instructor have a cutoff date for registrations?
Thanks and have a great day.

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

https:/foutlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADdIZGQ50TZILWQ2OGUINDImZC 1iY2E2LWUSZTk3NjMxY zZkMgAQABhtgpPu20k TgGUbDN5Byp8%3D 5/9



6/9/22, 3:40 PM Mail - Lynn Todd - Outlook
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Parks & Recreation

From: Patrick Graham [mailto:pgraham@middletownbucks.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>; Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>; Lynn Todd
<[todd@Imt.org>; 'mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us' <mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us>

Subject: RE: question

David’s fee is $350 for the entire session. Based on the registration we bring in we will split that amongst the
three of us on a percentage basis of the total registration. Once his fee is covered we each keep everything over
that. 9 total students are needed to cover his fee.

Patrick Graham
Program Coovrdinator

Middlerown Township
3 Municipal Way
Langhorne, PA 19047
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215.750.3883 www.middletownbucks org

From: Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 6:26 PM

To: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>; Lynn Todd <ltodd@Imt.org>; 'mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us'
<mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us>

Cc: Patrick Graham <pgraham@middletownbucks.org>

Subject: RE: question

What percentage of the class registration is David receiving?

Monica

From: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:49 PM

To: Lynn Todd <ltodd@Imt.org>; Monica Tierney <monicat@Imt.org>; 'mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us'
<mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us>

Cc: Patrick Graham <pgraham@middletownbucks.org>

Subject: RE: question

Hi Lynn, Monica and Matt!

Attached is a flyer that David Perry put together for his class. No price is mentioned on the flyer, just dates and
time. You can send it with your own info, however you wish to use it. We are charging $40 per student for the 7
week course. Each township will pay David according to the percentage of students they sign up. The course runs
on Saturday mornings at 10:30am from March 6" to April 17™. We had good results with him before when it was
a free course.

We will send you the class link to send to your students closer to the start time. It will run on Zoom. Any
questions, feel free to contact me.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADdIZGQ50TZILWQ20GUINDIMZC1iY2E2LWUSZTk3NjMxYzZkMgAQABhtgpPu20k TgGUbDN5Byp8%3D 6/9



6/9/22, 3:40 PM Mail - Lynn Todd - Outlook

Thank you so much for partnering in on this with us!

Joanne Morelli
Program Specialist

Middletown Township
3 Municipal Whay
Langhorne, PA 19047

215.750.3840 www.middletownbucks.org

From: Joanne Morelli

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:17 PM

To: 'Lynn Todd' </todd@Imt.org>

Cc: Patrick Graham <pgraham@middletownbucks.org>
Subject: RE: question

Hi Lynn!
We definitely will. This was a thought we’d jumped on and we are working on the details now. We will be in touch
tomorrow.

Joanne Morelli

Program Specialist
."};/;5-:&‘"‘\ Middletown Township

3 Municipal Way
Langhorne, PA 19047

From: Lynn Todd <|todd@Imt.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:15 PM

To: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>
Subject: FW: question

Hi Joanne,
Could you provide me with more information? Class schedule, cost, etc.?
Thank you.

Lynn Todd, CPRP

Operations Manager

Parks and Recreation Department
Lower Makefield Township

1550 Oxford Valley Road

Yardley, PA 19067

Direct Dial: 267-274-1103

Follow our Township Social Media Sites:

“f Blin

Follow the Park and Recreation Facebook Page:
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADdIZGQ50TZILWQ20GUINDIMZC1iY 2E2LWUSZTk3NjMxYzZkMgAQABhtgpPu20kTgGUbDNSByp8%3D 7/9



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

From: Monica Tierney

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:53 PM

To: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>; 'mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us'
<mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us>; Lynn Todd <ltodd@Imt.org>

Subject: Re: question

| love it We are in!

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Joanne Morelli <jmorelli@middletownbucks.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:47:18 PM

To: 'mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us' <mattz@twp.newtown.pa.us>; Monica Tierney <monicat@|mt.org>
Subject: question

Hi Matt and Monica!

Happy New Year! Hope you are both doing well. | have a question to ask both of you...

We have an artist, David Perry that has done online classes for us in 2020 and he also entertained our camp kids
during the 2020 season. Below is a screen shot from his ad for the classes.

The classes were free but now we are trying to offer them for a fee for the new year. We are afraid of our
numbers not being high enough to pay him without so we were wondering if you'd like to go in on it with us to
have enough kids to make it not run at a loss. You would handle your own registrations and we would provide you
the meeting link information. His cost would be split between the 3 townships based on registrations. Would this
be something you'd be interested in?

https://outiook.office365.com/mailfid/AAQKADdIZGQ50TZILWQ20GUtNDIMZC 1iY2E2LWUSZTK3NjMxY zZZkMgAQABhtgpPu20k TgGUbDNSByp8%3D 8/9



6/9/22, 3:40 PM
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Joanne Morelli
Program Specialist

Middietown Township
3 Municipal Way
Langhorne, PA 19047

215.750.3840 www.middletownbucks.org
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